

Fulford, Millie

From: Stillman, Kerrie
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 4:55 PM
To: Fulford, Millie
Subject: FW: Continuance Request

Importance: High

Millie,

Please advise the Respondent's counsel that the request has been granted and renote the Respondent and Complainant in this matter for the April meeting.

Thank you,

Kerrie

From: Luis Fuste <Luis@fustelaw.com>
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 4:20 PM
To: Stillman, Kerrie <STILLMAN.KERRIE@leg.state.fl.us>
Subject: Re: Continuance Request

The continuation is granted, and I agree to continue this matter until the next scheduled meeting.

Thank you and have a great weekend

Luis M. Fusté

FUSTE LAW PA.
815 Ponce De Leon Blvd.
Suite 101
Coral Gables, FL 33134
Tel- 305-909-6463
Fax- 305-675-3366

On Jan 17, 2025, at 4:14 PM, Stillman, Kerrie <STILLMAN.KERRIE@leg.state.fl.us> wrote:

Chair Fusté,

We received the attached continuance request for a matter scheduled for our public session meeting. The next Commission meeting is March 7, which is during regular legislative session. The next available meeting is April 25. Although that meeting date falls during session, it is my understanding that Respondent will no longer be a member of the legislature at that time, so the Commission could schedule the matter for that meeting. Please advise.

Thank you,

Kerrie

<Continuance Request - Fine.pdf>